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EXHIBIT 11

t0 the

PUBLISHER DEFENDANTS’ MOTION IN LIMINE ON EVIDENCE
RELATING TO PLAINTIFF’S ADMISSION THAT HE BELIEVED

THE SEX TAPE(S) SHOWED HIM MAKING STATEMENTS THAT
HAVE BEEN MARKED AS CONFIDENTIAL

***ELECTRONICALLY FILED 6/17/2015 12:53:51 PM: KEN BURKE, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, PINELLAS COUNTY***



CONFIDENTI AL—ATTORN EY'S EYES ONLY

Kristy Rosser

rm“ From: Keith Davidson <Keith@kmdlaw.com>
’

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 11:34 AM
To: David Houston

Subject: RE: Hulk Hogan Tape

David,

Call at your convenience.

Keith Davidson

Keith M. Davidson, Esq.

Davidson & Associates, PLC
8383 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 510

Beverly Hills, CA 90211

Phone (323) 6585444
I
Fax (323) 658 —5424

www.l(mdLaw.com [Emailz Keith@KmdLaw.com

The information in this electronic mail message is confidential and for use of only the named recipient. The information may be

protected by privilege, work product immunity or other applicable law. 1f you are not the intended recipient the retention,

dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis e—mafl message is strictly prohibited. Ifyou receive this message in error please notify us

immediately at (323) 658—5444 or by e—mail at keith@kmdlaw.com

From: David Houston fmailto:dhoustor@houstonatlawcom]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:36 PM
To: Keith Davidson

Subject: RE: Hulk Hogan Tape

[will get this to David and we can make a plan from there

kc

Kc Rosser‘, Business Manager TD

David R. Houston, Esq.

432 Cour? Sfreef

Reno, NV 89501
775—786-4188
775—786-5091 FAX
The inkmnaliun Dunlainad 1n lhis Iransmlssiun may canlaln privilagad and cunfidannal lnfurmallun. Il is inlandad only [or Iha use u! lha parsnn(s) named above. I! you ala nul |ha lnlandad reclplanl. you
am hereby nolifiad ihal any review, dlssaminalian, dislrlbuflun nr duplicanon at lhls wmmunlcalinn ls slriclly prohlbilad. lfyuu are nol lha Inlandsd radplanl, plaasa canlacl the sender by raply email and
daslroy all oopies uf lha original massaga.

Tax Advice D)sc)osuraz To ensure compliance wilh raqUIremanls Imposed by lhs IRS undar Circular 230, wa lnrorm you Ihal any U.S. tederal lax advice conlalned In lhls wmmuniwlinn (including any
allanhmanls). unless ulhsrwlsa specificaily slalad, was nnl lnlundad or wriuen Iu be used, and cannul b5 used. fur Iha purpnsa DI (1) avoiding panama: under lha Inlemal Revenue Coda; at (2) pmmcllng,
markallng ur recommending lu another pany any mallars addmssad haraln.

From: Keith Davidson [mailto:Keith@kmdlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:33 PM
To: David Houston
Subject: Re: Hulk Hogan Tape
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